

James Baudouy

Lighting Cameraman | Shooting PD

Sony PXW-FS7 Owner

Phone: 07813589043

W: jamesbaudouy.co.uk

E: james.baudouy@googlemail.com

About Me

I started in the industry at Pro Motion Hire, one of London's leading crew and kit companies. My passion for shooting combined with a solid background in kit and camera assisting led me to a full time shooting role with PMA Film & Television - a movie marketing production company - as in-house Lighting/Camera Op. Spending my time shooting BTS content on blockbuster film sets, lighting on movie press junkets and working with high profile actors gave me solid foundations to build on.

Now a freelance Camera Op/ Shooting PD, working across factual, entertainment, corporate and branded content.

I am conscientious, extremely hard-working, calm under pressure and sociable. I am comfortable working solo, taking direction and working as part of a team.

Interests

As well as filmmaking, I am passionate about photography and experimenting with its processes. I love to stay fit: cycling, hiking, snowboarding and surfing. I also enjoy creating and listening to music, socialising and reading.

Camera/Kit Experience

Arri Alexa

Arri Amira

Sony FX9/FX6/FX3

Sony F5/55

Sony FS7/FS5

Sony A7siii

Panasonic GH5

Canon C100/C300

Canon XF/105/305

Canon 5Dmkiii

GoPro's

DJI Phantom 4 (drone)

Motion controlled time-lapse

Jibs/Sliders/Dollies

Audio – radio mics, recorders

Employment

2015 – 2018 | PMA Film & Television | Lighting Cameraman

2013 – 2015 | Pro Motion Hire | Camera assistant/Technician

2010 – 2012 | Stage Electrics | Audio/Visual Technician

Education & Qualifications

2016 | **Drone Pilot License**

2005 | **Full/clean UK drivers license**

2006-2008 | **Leeds Metropolitan University**
Multi-media Technology, 1st Class BSc (Hons)

2000-2005 | **Bludells's School**
3x A levels, 1x AS level, 9x GCSE's

References

Pip Ayers | MD | PMA Film & Television
pip@pmafilmtv.com
07968 970122

Simon Phillips | SD | Curve Media
simonphillips@curvemedia.com
07775584712

Lighting | DOP

Living With Hitler (Doc Interviews)
Wild Bear Entertainment
Viasat

Fatal Shot – (Doc Interviews)
Wild Bear Entertainment
Mediawan

Lazy Spa (Commercial)
Cider Mill Films
Bestway

Reach For The Stars – (Music Video)
4Shoots Ltd
Matalan

Foreign Skies EPK (Publicity)
Playground Entertainment
Channel 4

Hereditary – Press Junket (Publicity)
PMA Film & Television
Entertainment Film Distributors

Deadpool 2 – Press Junket (Publicity)
PMA Film & Television
20th Century Fox

Tomb Raider - Press Junket (Publicity)
PMA Film & Television
Warner Bros.

Seasoned Cookery – (Promo)
Dan Cohen Digital
Claire Hutchings Cookery

Lady Bird - Press Junket (Publicity)
PMA Film & Television
Universal Pictures

Black Panther - Press Junket (Publicity)
PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

Camera Operating/Self-Shooting PD Work

Countryfile
Shooting PD: BBC Bristol
BBC1

The Big Proud Party Agency
Camera Op: Alleycats TV
BBC3

Got What It Takes S6
Shooting PD: Fulwell
CBBC

Grand Designs: The Streets
Camera Op: Fremantle
C4

My Summer On The Farm
Lighting/Cameraman: Daisybeck
C5

Kitchens and Bathrooms
DV Director: PI Productions
C5

Saved and Remade
DV Director: BBC
BBC2

Geordie Law (taster)
Shooting PD: Middlechild
ITV

Salvage Hunters: The Restorers S3
Shooting PD: Curve Media
Discovery UK

Made in Britain S2
Shooting PD: Daisybeck Studios
ITV4

Britain's Favorite
Shooting PD: Daisybeck Studios
Channel 5

The Secret Life of the Zoo
DV Director: Blast! Films
Chanel 4

Expenses - The Scandal That Changed Britain
Drone Op: BBC Newsnight
BBC2 Documentary

Operation Ouch – After Party Live
Camera Op: Maverick TV
CBBC

The Feed – Set Visit
Camera Op: Studio Lambert
Virgin TV Originals

Kingsman 3 – EPK
Camera Op: Marv Productions
Twentieth Century Fox

Downton Abbey Film – EPK
Camera Op: Carnival Films
Focus Features

Pure Gym Promo
Camera Op: Brain Candy Films
Pure Gym

Six Degrees of Coronation Street: Games Day
Camera Op: Wall to Wall Media
ITV

Spirable 'Champions'
Camera Op: The Mob Film Company
Manchester City

Avengers: Infinity War – Influencer Event
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

A Wrinkle in Time – FB Live
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

Greatest Showman: Digital Influencer Activity

Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
20th Century Fox

Mary Queen of Scots – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Universal Pictures

Victoria and Abdul – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Universal Pictures

Goodbye Christopher Robin – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Fox Searchlight Pictures

Paddington 2 – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Studio Canal

Kingsman: The Golden Circle – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
20th Century Fox

Weight for Love
Camera Op: Renegade Pictures
BBC One

Annihilation – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Universal Pictures

Star Wars: messages/greetings
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

Dr. Strange – EPK
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

Guardians of the Galaxy 2 – Premier/Red Carpet
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios

The Descendants 2 – Promo/sizzle
Camera Op: PMA Film & Television
Walt Disney Studios